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r Province of Quehec
District of Montreal SUPERIOK COURT
PRESENT Hon Me Justice Curran

In the matter of

The City of Montreal

Petitioner
VE
D. Legault et al
coventh Defendants
On this twenty =éx¥k day of March in the year of Jur

Lord, Nineteen hundred and three, pevsonallf came ard
appeared

WILLIAM LEGG ETT
of the aity of Montreal, Inspector of Polies, aged forcty
six years, s witness produced on the part of the Defen—
dants, who belng duly sworn doth depose and say as fnl—
lows:—

I am not related, allied, or of kin to any of the
parties in this causs.
I am mot intevested in the event of this suit
EXAMINED BY MR St JULIEN
OF COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANTS

¢ Before your appointment as Inspector of polics,
you were‘capﬁainof Station Number 4, were you not ?
A 1 was for some time
Q@ How long ? -
A Somewhere about fifteen years
Q Tifteen years ?
A Somewhere thereabouts
Q 'Euring the fifteen years you have been Captain,

did you make any seizures of liguor ?

A I did, a few.
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Q@ Whatl were you in the habit of doing with those li-.-
guors s0 seiged ?
A Well, during the time I was captain thers, we mostly
séized'OH what we call swall shebeens, and the amount of
liguor seized in those plam s was very small -- small
quantity.
BY THE OOURT:
Q What did you do with it, you were asked ?
A It was generally destroyed; sometimes, maybe half a
.pint in a small bottle or glass, o ginger-ale boitle, or
such as that, snd it was generally destrayed.
BY ThE COURT:
Q You do not vemembet ever kving made a large sei-
zure of any kind during those fifteen ysavrs ?
A T remember Inving made two large seimires, your
Lordship; | |
BY THE COURT
Q What did you do in that case when they were large ?
A They were both retwned to the parties $here they were
~ seiged.
BY THE COBRRT:~
G That is to séy, they had not, been comfiscated by the
Court ?
A That I could not say whether they were conficated by
the sourt or not, but I was given orders by the authori-
ties to send it back -- by my superiors.
' BY DEFENDANT'S COUNSEL:-
Q Were the parties where they were seized, condemned ly
the court ?
.4 That I could not say.
Q Do you remember the names of the parties where those

two lavge seizures were made ?
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A Yes, there was one seizuve made I think in Iucy
Johnston's house on §t Dominique street.
RY PLAINTIFF'S GOUNSEL:- |
Q In Iuecy Jf:hnsfion's house ?
A Either Lucy Johnston or Hattie Patterson's, I am
not. sure which.
BY DEFENDANT'S COUWSEL GONTINUING:
¢ When ?
A That is a number of vears ago.
Q ‘You de not remember if those parties were condemnsd
and the liauor seized,. confiscated ?
A I could not swear to that:
BY THE GOUET:
Q All you know is, you s'eized the liquove...... .

A Yes, I know I seized the liquor, and I got orders
~ from my mperiérs te send it bask in both cases.
BY DEFENDANTS COUNSEL:
Q Do you call your superilot's, the chief of Police at
the time ¥ |
A Well, I think I received ovders from the late clerk
Forget in one case.
Q Do you remember Mr Leggett in Ma;rch Nineteen hundred
and two (1902) being with the chief of Police in his of-
fice, and having met with CaptainMillette and the chief,
and do ya t’emember; having been asked bf,r the chief of
Police Mr Legault, what was the practice or oustom in the
department about the seizure ofl the se liquors 7
A That I do not vemember; I remember Captain Millette
asking the chief of Police about a cectsin amount of li-

quor he had seized, how would he dispose of it, ov what he

would do with it, srd the chief answered Wim/that “the
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liguor belonged to the seizer or the party who made the
seizur'e;
g Were you asked then by the chief of police atout the
custom of tle department, or the custom follawed by the
previous chief to chief regault ?
A I do not remember,
Q Wers you brought tefore the committee of police on
the same question ?
A. T was
Q Did not you say then Me Leggett, that on the ques-
tion with the Chief as about thke ocustom, yc;u told him it
was generally destroyed or sent to the hospitals ?
A Idomnot rezﬁembex’, but I remember now, and I might
mention your Lordship, that in the vear Nineteen hundred
and one (1901) just before I left that station, there
was quite a collection of small amounts of 11‘qﬁor that I
had seized, and I took it on myself to send it to the
hospital; it was collected at diffevent times in small
amounts, and just before I 1left the chéngé of that
station as Captain, T sent it all down to the hoespital
and got a veceipt for it
Q In fact, you never vetumed any liquors so seig-
ed to the colleector of reverne ?

A I do not remember of sending him ary .

CROSS EXAMIMED BY MR ARCHAMBAULT X.C.

OF COUNSEL FOR PETITIONER

Q Mr Leggett, if I understand you well, it was an or-
dinary conversation which had passed between Millette and
the Chief__of Police ?

)4
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A I remember sittingin the offices.
Q You happened to be there at that moment ?
A Yes, I happened to he sittii}g *there at that moment,
and I remember being in the office and CaptainMillette
came 1n and asked the Chief that questidn;
’Q You did not take special notice of what was pas-
sing at the time ?
A Certainly net; we do not' take note of conversa-
tions such as that; it was an occurrence that happened
dally. |
Q 8o that you cannot exachtly remember what passed at
that time ? |
A Word for word certainly not, but I remember......
Q You did not consider at the time that these wsre
special instwmctions passing between the Chief of Po-‘-
lice and Mr Millette -~ only the manmer of asking the
questions, as what to do with those liquors ?
A Well, . know it is the custom for tte Captains to
submit questions to the Chief, or ask him for advice;
1 know that is the custom,
Q You were not called upon to remain ov go away at
the time ?
A No.
@  You took part in the conversation as in a general
way ?
A Certainly..
Q You say that it was & custom since a long while,
that when goods of that kind were seized in houses of
ill-fams, to have them cmfiscated, ov not to be return-
ed ¥

A I donot say it is the custom; I told yr:u#r.xa'-‘: Vidid
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myself; I do not know what the other captains did at
the time I%was captain, I am merely mentioning what I did
my selif .
Q@  But you know of noe parties Where*on the order or in-
structions of the court, the goods were veturned to the
-hﬁnds of the parties uponwhom they were seized ? Do
you kﬁow of arw cases of where they were vetumed to the
inspe ctor of licenses or distributed amongst the hospi-
tals ?
A To swear positively I could not; I am‘uﬁdev the im-
pression that some mumber of years age, that there were
sone cases where the liquor was sert back, and.scnething‘
tells me I sent some hck myself a rumber of years ago --
sent some to the Collector of reverme, but to swear posi-
tively f cannot do it.
Q I will come back to the cunversaﬁion; if'you did
not take special notice of that conversation hgtween Cap-
tain Millette and the Chief of Police, you cannot say
exactly whether the version given by Captain Millette
is the correet one, or the one given hy‘ﬂﬁ Chief of
Police is the corvect one ?
A Well, it is somewhere ahout a year now and it is
haed to remember word for word what was sé.&
Q You heard the evidence of those two gentlemen yes-
terday ?
A Yes
Q@ And you do not remember exactly the faets ?
A Word for wofd I cannot. Certainly if I had taken
ny noté bdok and noted everything down, I could swear what

passed.

Q You do not suspect Captain Millette did not swear




the truth ?

MR MORRISON OF COUNSEL, FOR DEFENDANT ORIECTED
TO THIS CUESTION, IT BBING A QUESTION QF RECEIVING AN.
OPINION FROM THE WITKESS,

QUESTION WITHDRAWN,
BY THE COURT :~
qQ Captain leggett, do you mean to say that some years
ago Bhat the asthorities gave you instructions to send
back ligquor that had been seized to the houses of ill-
fame ?
A {res, in one case.
By the Court:- ‘
Q You got instructions to send it back %o the
of il] fame where the ligquor had been seized ?
A ves, that is a number of years ago,
8Y ThE COURT:~
Q  Still it happened ?
A Yes, and I think your Lordship I hold the receipt to-
day in my receipt book, and I am suve I' can produce it.
BY THE COURT:~
Q You had all along for years back, that little book of
instmections to officers,that is fyled here as Exhibit
R-12 ?
A Yes, I think we have had it since One thousand eight
hundred and ninety four (1894).
BY THE COURT:-
Q Well, you were aware I suppose of the rule that those
liquors should be turned into the Collector of Inland
-~ revemue when confiscated ?

A Well, it says =o in the book,
RY THE COURT:-

0 Well, at the time this oanversatior{took place between
t




@

I, the undersigned, of the city of Montreal, sworn
stenographer in this cause, hereby certify under the
oath alcready taken by me, that the foregoing sheebs
mmbered from one to seven inclusive, ani being in all
seven pages are, and contain a Lrwe and faithful tran~
script in typewriting of the evidenee of the above nam-
ed witness, as by me $aken by meané'of stenography, the

whole in mmner and foem as requirved by and according to

2 2o

0fficial Stenographer.

law.




Canada

Province of Quebec

District of Monbrsal  SUPERIOR COURT
PRESENT Hon Me Justice Curran
In the Matter af:--
The-City of Montreal
' Petitioner
Ve
Kehoe et al
Defendants
On this ﬁhirtiéth day of March in the year of
Our Loed, Nineteen hundred and three,personally came
and appeafed
JALRES KEHOE
of the city of Montreal, Quartermaster of the Polise
force -,and one of thx defendants in this cause,.aged
sixty four vears, a witness produced on the part of the

DEFENDANTS, who being duly sworn doth depose and say as

follows:

EXAMINED BY MR MORRISON
OF COUNSEI, WOk DEFENDANT
Q How long have you been on the police fovce in the
city of Monteeal, Mr Kehoe ?
Thicty four vears last ﬁecember .
You joined as constable I suppose ?
Yes | | -

What position did you take after that ?

Far how many years were you acting ssrgeant ?
About twelve years.

A

Q

A

Q

A Acting sergeant.
Q

A

Q Then what position did you take after that ?
A

Bergeant.
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How long were you sevgeant, ?

About four years.

And after that 7

I was appointed sub-chief four years after that.
And inBne thousand eight hundeed and ninety one

1891) you were appointed quartermaster ?

g e D = gD e D

Yes

¢  Now, during the time that you have Reen on the
force, were you aware that a custom existed by which the
men who se 0ld uniforms would be in a good stabe of pre-
servation, would instead of taking new uniformsat the
time the contract would be given out by the city for uni-
forms, take civilian clothes in the place and stead of
new uniforms ?

A 1t was the custom sime I joined the force.

Q@ It was the custom since you joined the force ?

A Yes

EYAMINED BY MR BRASSARD
OF COUNSELI, FOR MESSRS DR)LET,

_DUFORT AND COMPANY,

Q Me Xeéhoe, the contract passed between the Uity of

Montreal and Charlebois waé in Ogtober last Nineteen hun-

dred and twe (1902) ?

A No sir,

Q VWhat date ?

A There was no conbract passed then; the elothing
came in then, that is the time of delivevy.

Q@  Me Charlebois had the contract with tle city last

year ?




They had on some clothing.

A
Q The mens winter overcoats ¥
A Yes

Q Did you notice in the delivery of the clothes ﬁhét
gome changes on the civilian clothing had been made ?

A No, there were none; I did net receive that.

" BY THE COURT:-

Q@ Who rveceived that ?
A I did not perceive that there was an mxkEr excharge
made; there was no change on the lastissue of the

winter clothing forthe men.

GROSS EXAMINED BY MR ATWATRR K, C,
OF COUNSEL FOR PETITIONER

Q How long has this custom that you allege existed?

A Since I joined the force, thirty four years asgo last
December.

Q Ace you prepared to swear personally, that custom was
known to the members of the Police Committee ?

A I do not say that, |

¢ Did you ever yaurself call the dtention of any mem=-
ber of the Police Commitbtee to the fact that that custom
existed ?

A I do not remember.

¢ You never did ?

A I do not remember

Q In your capacity of Quartermaster of the police

force, has it been to youvr knowiedge that accounts have
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been rendered to the police committee ov to the city
through tle police cormittee for uniforms where uniforms
weve not furnished, but private clothes wers furnished ?
A The account was rendered as such for uniforms.

0 Has it been to your knowledge since you speak of
custom existing, has it been to your knowledge that
ﬁhose accaunt s were rendered for uniforms, whereas in
reality civilian clothes have been furnished ?

A Yes

Q And knowing that , you have not spoken to any member
of the police committse at any time abouf it ? |
A No

Q Ave you aware that in this particular case that an
account was rendeved for some thirteen overcoats where
civilian clothes were furni shed, or were to be furnished
instead. ?

A The clothes came in from Messtvs Drolet, Dufomr and

Company; the foety winter overcoats of e officers......

Q Was it not forty four ?

A Well, thevre were three delivered previous, but I
got an account fov forty.

@  You saw them come in ?

A I saw tie pacrcels; they were all done up in par-
cels.

¢ Did ym open the parcels ?

A WNo, I did not.

Q Now, are you awave Mr Kehoe as quavriermaster, that
theIGify of Montreal in advertising tenders for the uni-

foems for the police, advertises uni formly for the same

rumber of uniforms every year ?




Well, more or less.

A

Q How do you come t0 move or less ?

A There may be some move, or there my be some lsess,
Q Do you mean to say that it is the custom of the
eity to advertise far new unifomms every year for every
member of the force ?

A Neot every year

Q Then thay do not advertise cvery year for the fill
rmumber of uniforms necessary for all the foree ?

A Yo

Q How did they .come to the process of lea ¥ing out
some ¢

A The coats and tunics are every third year, andof-
ficers dress coabs; then the pants, blouse and boots is
every year,

¢ Take the overcoats ?

A That is every third year fof the overcoats.

Q Well, how do they arvive at the number of coabs
that ave needed for the men when they arve fixing the
mumber that they advectise foar ?

A The sfrength of the foroce.

Q Dont they make ary inspectoon as 4o how the uni-
forms and in what condition they are, whether it is
necessary o renew them or not ?

A Sometimes.

Q@ How often ? Bvery year or month, or how often ?7-
A They have not been inspeched for the last couple of
years.

n They have not been inspected for the last couple of

years ?
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get what you like ", and I did, and I got ecivilian ¢loth-
ing that time, and ever since if the tailar looked over
the clothes and B thought that ﬁhqv were all vight, 7T
got what I liked.
{ Was there ary change made in the uniform at Messrs
Drolet, Dufour and Company's ?
A Any cherge ? |

Q A ny alteration in your clothes ?

A~ Mo sir, he never put a hand to my uniform at all; it

did not need_it .

Q Did he take the label off ?

A I could not say; I did not take nobtice to the label
until I was called uplby the Police Committee to answer
the chavrge of defrauding the city.

Q You braught it haxk to the eity when the.trnubla
commenced ?

A ves, I was ordered to do that.

¢ By whom ¢

A By my captain.

Q Did you get it back since ?

A Decidedly I did; it is my own coat,

Your Lordship, what makes me believe that those
clothes ave my own clothes and I can do what T like with
them, is this; about seventeen or eighteen years age I
was on Notre Dame street opposite Carsley's, snd between
two and three in the movning there was a man under the
influense of liquor, who stood abaut six feet fou e, and
he came alonng the street shouting, and he hauled off
and broke & pane of glass in Mr l,ane's store, and I said
I am in fory it now, I will have a tig job of it with

this big fellow, as your Lordship Ban see I am & small man
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I went over and spoie to him guietly, bt in place of that
he knocked me down, We grappled and I finally arrested -
him, brought him to the station, srd he tore the blouse
clean off me, and into pieces. I brought a charge of
destroying property.  The next morning he pleaded gunil~

ty, but Mr Lane would not prosecute him; the pecorde
asked me what was fthe value of my blouse, I said I did not
know, he seid, "Will you find out from youc chief®, andl
said yes., I went in and found it was six or seven doz
lars, I do not know vhich, and T went back and told the
late Recorder DeMontigny, he condemned the man te pay,
1 went back and told the depity chief, and he said, "Go
into the Recorders court and zet the money, the prisorer
has paid, and he said, "Pub it in ybur pocket, it is
your own, as the old clothes were ydufsz After that the

same thing happened again, the money was paid over to md,

CROSS EXAMINED BY MR MORRISOW
OF COUNSEL FOR DEFENDANT

€ TYou said a moment ago you paid for those clothes you
got from Drolet, Dufour and Company ¢

A ves

@ Vhy ?

A I saw the city wrangling andﬁbggling over them, and
I said, what do I cave atout eight or ten dollars, I
will pay it myself, although the ¢ity owsd me move than
that at the time.

@ You paid for them rather than have any trouble ?

A Yes, and I was entitled to twe paiv of boots and two

suits of clothing as pev m agreement wvhen I first jcined,
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but latterly T nmever got any, that is when I worked for
eight dollars per week I was promised this. I would rot
have joined at 2ll if I thought the ¢ tothes were not my
mersonal property,
@ The Chief told you you would get your clothes ¢
A Yes, two pairs of boots and tw suibs of ¢ lothing,
one for Swmmer and Winter, and we got it for nine or ten
years, but the last few years it has been dwindling off
and we wauld oniy get this and that. ‘ |

THE PARTIES ADMIT THAT THE OTHER DEFENDANTS,
LIBUTENANTS O'DONMNELI, AND OTHERS WILL GIVE TESTIMONY TO
THE SAME EFFECT,

And further deponent. saith not,

0fficial Sterlographer,

I, the undersigned;_of the eity and district of Mon-

treal, sworn shenogragher in this cause; hereby certi-

fy under the oath alveady taken by me, that the Tore-
going sheets numbered from one to five inclusig and be-
ing in all five pages are and contain a teue and faith-
ful franseript in typewei'ing of the evidence of the
above named witness, as by me 4aken by means of steno~
graphy, the whole in manner and form as required by and

aceording to law.

nfficial Stenographer.




Provinee of GQuehee

Pistriet of Montrwal. Superior Court,

Present: Honorable Mr Justice Cuvrran,

In the metter of:

The City of Montreal

Petitioner

s

John Fox et al

Defendants

On this twenty seventh day of march in

the year of our jord nineteen hundred and three perso-

nally came and appeared

JOHN FOX

of the City of Montreal, Lieutenant of Police, aged

thirty eight years, a witness producedon the part of

the PETITIONER, who, being duly sworn doth depose and say

as follows:—

EXAVINED BY MR ARCHAMBAULT X.C.

OF COUNSEL FOR THE PETITIONER.

Q Your name is also connected with the master of

Overcoats Mr Fox?

A Yes

Q Will you please state to the court what you have

done, that is te say, you have sent your uniform to

Messrs Deolet Dufour and Company I understand in

October last?

A Yes

Q Was it in October or sometime before?

A I do not knowlthe date

Q You do not know the date?

A No sir

Q Well,'what is the reason you sent your uniform there?
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A I sent it from No.10 Paljce Station, St.Catherine

Stfeet West

Q What is the reason you sent it to Messrs Drolet

Dufour and Comany I ask you?

A Why I sent it there?
Q Yes

A Because I had a uniform quite sufficiently good

to pass an inspection, and on previ us cccasieons I

exchanged clothing in the same way with other tailors.

Q I want to know whether it was a new uniform oc was

it an old one?

A It was pecfectly kew, not worn, but about two years

old or perhaps more

BY THE COURT:

Q You say you had not wern it during two years?

A Ne I had not

BY MR ARCHAMBAULT K.C.
Q Did you get a civilian dress also?

A I got a civilian spit

Q Through Messcs Drolet Dufour and Company?

2] Yes

¢  When did you receive it?

A Sometime after

Q Did y ou receive it through Quartermaster Kehoe?
A My civilian suit?

Yes

No siv, I did not

It was not one of the packages?

= £ T 4D

I received it personally from the tailor; I went to

the store and got it from him, to the best of my knowledge




Q@ Did you go to the tailor with your uniform and
insteuct him te give you civilian dress upon the
instructions of your superior officer, ov from your

v mobion?

A No, I went there on my ovm initiative; I did not have
instructions to go thers from my supericr officers, I
went there kmowing it fo be the .custom, having done it
on several occasions previously and nobody ever questioned
my right to do so; having a uniform that T knew would
pass an inspeetion, I thought that was all that was ever
demanded of me |

Q How much did you pay Messrs Drolet Dufour and

Company for that?

A In faet, I have not the bill vaid yet; I paid

twenty two dollars ($22) but T h.awe not got any

receipt yet ’

Q  Well, did you ad for the receipt?

A ] asked him in the court house one day and hs promisd
to send it to me, but he has not sent it yet

Q You paid in solid cash? |

A Yes

Q What was the value put on the new coat by Messrs
Drolet Dufour and Company, do you know?

A No I do not

Q You did net pay any differvence at al upon the new
eivilian dress?

BY THE COURT:

) What did he allow you for the uniform coat?

A The bar ain 1 made with him was, I was to get an

equlvalent to the price of the uniform coat,




I, the undersigned of the city of Montreal, sworn
stenographer in this cause lereby certify under the sth
alredy taken by me that the foregoing sheets numbered |
from one to seven inclusive and being in all seven pages
are and contain a tre and faithful transceript in fy pe~
weiting of the evidence of above named witness as by me

taken by means of stenogeaphy the whole in manner and

form as required by and according to law

O0ffichal Stenographesr
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Canada

Province of Quebec
District of Montreal SUPERIOR COURT
PRESENT:= Hon Mr Justice Curran

Inthe matber of
The City of fviontreal
Petitioner
Vs
Kehoe, Fox et al
. | Def endants
On this thirtieth day of March in the year of
Our Lovd, Nineteen hundred and three, personally came
and appsared
ANDREW CULIEN
of the city of Monfreal, Ex-Chief Detective of the Po-
licé Force of the CiQy of Montreal, aged seventy years,

a witness produced on the part of the DEFENDANTS, who be-

ing duly swomn doth depose and say as Tollows:

I am not related, allied, or of kin to, or in ..

the émploy of any of the parties in this cause

I am not interested in the event of this suit
EXAMINED BYMR MORRISON |
0% COUNSEI, FOR DERKNDANTS
Q You were on the diQy Police foree for a number of
years’ﬁr Gullen ?
A Yes
Q  When did you join ?
A In September Eighteen hundred and fifty six (1856).
Q fnd when did you leave ?
A

On the thicty fivst of December One thousand eight

- hundred and ninety six,




Q During that time what positions did you ccoupy on

the force ? |

A I was a mnstable and detective, and chief detective.
For how long were yeu constable and then detective?

I was wnstable for about nine years.

Q

A

) And how long were you a detective ?

A A little over sixteen years.

Q  And then how long weve vou chief detective 7

A For the balance; I was thirty one years a detec-

tave altogether,

Q When you were on the forvce as detective, were you

aware that a custom sxisted of which the members of the

force and afficers especially, at the time when they
eontcacts

~ would he ent] tled to new uniforms,and ﬁkai far new un'l-

forms would be given cut by the GltV, if those officers

had old uniforms in a gaod stde of pr'esef-vatmn, ins tead

of taking new uniforms would take civilian clothes from

the tailor ?

A Yes, it was the common custom, and 'in_fact I was

sueprised when I heard the fuss kicked up latterly at

their doing so. |

. Q That was done all the time you wsre on the force ?

A Yes

Q That was generally known amongst the police de-

pertment ?°

A Yes, amongst all the officecs, and wel lknown.

CROSS EYAMINED BY MR A. W. ATWATER X.C.
| OF COUNSEL FOR PETITIONER

Q@  You say it was wellknown ?




A Yes

g Did you ever speak to any of the members of the po-
lizce committee about this custom ? |

A No, I always avoided the police committee when I
possibly eould; I had no private chats with that crowd.
@ VWhat do you msan ?

A I mean to say, I am rot a telitale or shory beller:

Q I understand that, but how do you knﬂﬁZWhen you say
it was wellknown fo the committee of police , I suppose
you mean to the members of the Council ?  How do you know
it ? To your personal knowledge 7 Did you ever

speak to the aldermen about it ?

A I did not, tut I think they knew so meny brifling

- things that it was well they did not know. It was a

wonder fto me they did not know thi s.

7Y THE CCURT:-

Q@ Did you know or did yeu not know that they were aware
of this thing ?

A Mo, I did not.

And further deponent saith not,

" Offied Stenographer.

I, the undersigned of the city of Montreal, sworn
stenographer in this cause, hefeby certify under the oath
already takeh by me, that the foregoing sheebs numbeved
from one %o three inclusive and heing in all three pages

are, and conbain a true and faithful transceipt in type-

weiting of the evidence of the above named witness as by

me taken by means of Stenagra%iiﬁ;;g;%gi;%%%%;ﬂ<ﬁ;;;i/%

I
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Canada
Province of Quebec
District of Montreal SUPERIOR COURT
PRESENT Hon Mr Justicelﬁurraﬁ
In the matter of :-—-
The City éf Montreal
Petitioner
Vs
LJ.. Kehoe et ak~ .
Defen.ants
On this thirtieth day of March in the year of
Cur Lord, Nineteen hundred and three, personally came and
appeared
FRANK RASMU SSEN
of the city of Montreal, Clerk, sged forty nine years,
a witress pfodﬁced on the part of the PETITIONEE, who
béing duly sworn doth depose and say as'foilows
I am net related, allied, or of kin to, or in
the employ of any of the parties in this cansd,
I am not intevested in the event of this suit
EYAMINED BY MR ARCHAMBAULT K.C,
| ~ OF COUNSEL FOR PETITIONER
Q Mr Rasmussen, you are ong of the experts which have

been gppointed by the Police Committiee to examine over-

coats ?
A  Yes
Q Well, the overcoats in question in this case in cm-

'nection_with the Police Investigation you exsmined ?

A Yes.

€ Will you please lecok ab Exhibit R-16 and say whether
the report annexed to the two other veports is signed ty

yourself ?




A Yes, that is signed by me.

Q Do you remember how many coats yon examined abt that
time ?
A There were about a dogen, of mens and officers

overcoats, and we examined two or %hree.
Q Do you swear to the corvectness of this report ?

A Yes, I da.

.CROSS EXAMINED RY MR MORRISON
OF COUNSE], FOR DEFENDANTS

Q You do nnt know whether those wevelrealxy the

coals in question in this matter or rot ? You do not
know whether the coats veferred to in your report here,
are the coats in question in this investigation ?

A I understand that the coaté we examined, are the
coats mentioned in this investigation here

@ As a matter of'fact, yau‘did not, examine ary of the
coats in gquestion in this investigation at all, and your

report relates to the coats made byDufour, Drolet and

- Company ?

‘A vVes ‘

Q But not to the thirteen coats in question in this
matter 7 You did not examine those coats at all ¢

A I do not know what thirteen coats you speak about.

RE EXAMINED BY MR ARCHAMBAULT X.C,
OF COUNSEL FOR PETITI ONER

Q Do you know Me Gravel, the tailor of the Police De-

partmedt ?




1l
but we did not consider the s & em satisfactory to our-
selves;
BY THE CQURT:-- You have explained that
Witness:i-- Yes. I now produ~e the list showing the
prices of each article, tunie, blouse. pants, cap, shoes
collars and gloves;  the price of each artiele is giv~
en, amauntiné to a total of thirty dollars and fhree
cents ($30,03), for which I veceipted this list for,
BY THE COURT:-

Q@ You received that in cash instead of a unifarm which
was 67 no use to ya ?

A Yes
BY THE COURT:~

Q  That was done under ordecs of a Committee of the
Cauncil ?

A Yes; we had to have a uniform in our possession ﬁt tre

game ftime,

And further deponent saith not.

Qff Stenographer’

I, the undersigned, of the city of Montreal, sworn
stenographer in this cause, herseby certify under the oath
alveady taken by me, that the foregoipg shéets numbered
from one to eleven, ani being in all eleven pagss ave,
and coentain a twe and faithful transcript in typewriting
of the evidence of the ahave naned witness, as by me taken
by means of stenogvaphy, the whole in manner and form as

required by and according to law,

And I have sigred







Canada

Province of Quebec

Distriet of Montreal IN THk SUPERIOR COURT
PRESENT:= Hon Mr Justice Curran

The City of Montreal
" Petitioners
¥s
D. Logault et al
Defendamts
On this twenty seventh day of March in the yearlﬁ
Cur Lovd, Nireteen hundred and three, persomally came and
appeared
JOHN KRAUSMAN
of the city of Montreal, Restaurant keeper, aged about
thirty five years, a witness produced en the part of the
DEFENDANT S, who being duly sworn doth depose and - 'say as
Tollows: -
I am not'velaﬁed, allied, or off kin to, ov in
the employ of ary of the parties in this caise.
| I am not interested in the event of this suit
EX AMINED BY MR St JULIEN X.C.
| OF COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANTS
¢  You were a restaurant keeper at Number 80 St Jamég‘

étreet in July last

A YeSI
Q 1902 ?
A Yes |

Q Do you cemember the nisht of the twenty fifth of July
Nineteen hundred and two. (1502) ?

A The night of the (i1t between Jelffeies and Fitzim-
‘D‘- .

mons ?

Q Yes




A Yes sir, T vemember it.

Q I suppose like others, you took an interest in that
fight ?

A Yes

Q You wanted to know the vesult ?

A Yes

Q Had you mary friends and customers ét your res-
taurant thah night ?

A Yes sir

Q When did the final result reach the eity ?

A Pretty late at night, or eaviy in the morning; I

guess about one o'clock, or one thirty.

Q Where did you get the resuit ?

A I got the result from the newsparer offices.

Q Which newspaper ?

A From Le Journal

Q Right opposite your restaurvant ?

A Yes, op_posi te my place.

Q The Journal and [a Presse ?

A Yes

R And 1 suppose those results were printed on the
bulletin board ?

A Yes

Q The newspapers gave great publicity as to this
fight ?

A Yes |

Q Is that the reason why you kept inside youre ves-
taurant ?

A _ Yes

Q Was there any public at all outside, in the strest 2




-5
Yes, the street‘was crowded;
A large crowl ?
A very large crowd.
Until the final vesult reached the place ?
Yes
Did you receive aw oubtsiders in your establishment ?

Net after twelve o'clock, that is within a few min-

utes after twelve; I cmld not get the crowd out right

at the mimute.

Y

But yousndeavoured to put them out as soon as twelve

o'clock came 7

A

S > U T - o D

Q

ves
Aad you did not sell af ter?
Yes
But you werekpen for your friends and yourself ?
Yes
You were not sued on that occeasion ?
No sir
You were not called upon for an explanation either ?
No sir |

Tou were never sued in your life for breaking the

license law ?

N

Q
A

q

No sire
You alwayskept regular houes according to'law ?

Yes

CROSS EXAMINED BYMR ARCHAMBAULT K. C.
| OF COUNSEL FOR PETITIONER

Are you sure you did not cveceive any complaints for

keeping your restaursnt open that night ?
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A Well, a ssrgeant faund the door open.

) One of the sergeants ?

A~ T do not know who he is, bub an officer came along

and found the door open, in fact, he assisted me to

ciose my place, and helped me.

Q You do not know his name ?

A No sir

What did yor answer to that sergeant ?

I will closs as quickly as possible.

Q
A
Q As guickly as possible ?
A Yes

Q What time was it when he called at your place ?
A

I sould not tell you, but it was after twelve
o'clock some fime.

@  Vhen did you close ?

A As soon as possible after.....

g What do you mean iy, "as soon as p essible" ? Tm

o'celoek in the mornine 2
g |

A No sir, long before that,
BY THE COURT:-

Q@ At what hour did you close ?

A About one o'clock I should think, the time the of-

ficer came along,

Q Did that officer call once ?
A Yes
BY THE GQURT;-

G How many people were in your place when he calied ?

A Probably eight or ten people.
BY THE COURT:-

¢ Vhen did you get the final vesult of the fight ?

A It was after one o'clock,




u-3—

» .

for each one, but I can give you the names of conirac-

tors as near as I can remember them; Chavleb1ois.
Beanlt, Boucher, wercier and others.

BY THE COURT:=

G This last contract we ave investigating, is that
the fiest that Dfaéet Dufour and Compeny had 7

A I think that is the first for the police depariment
with them ; They have had contracts wet with other de-
partments. |

BY THE COURT:-

Q For the police department ?

A T think so, but T am not sure of that; I know they
have had city contrascts prior to this one .

BY THE COURT:-

Q Gb.rlebéis had a contract with the police for ov-
ercoats ?

A ves, Clmrlebois has had numerous contracts -- nearly
gvery year.

NO CKOSS BXAMIN AT ION

S

And fuctber devonent saith not.
0ffieial .temographer

I, the undersigned of the city of Montreal sworn
stenographer in this cause hereby certify under the ocath
already taken ty me that the foregoing sheets numbered
from one to thres inclusive and being inall three pages
are, and contain a true and faithful transcript in type-
weiting of the evidence of the above named witness as by

me taken by m ans of stenography the whole in mannec and

form as vrequivred by and according ol law w;

7
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Canada
Province of Quebec
Disteiot of Momtreal SUPERLOX COURT
PRESET Hon Mr Justice Curran;
In the matter of _
- The City of Montreal
Petitioner
Vs
‘Kehoe et al
Defendants

On this thivty fivst day of March in the year
of Qur Lord, Nineteen hundred and three, personally came
and appeared

| JOHN BUMBRAY
of the ¢ity of Montreal, Alderman, aged about sixty yeavs,
a witness produced on the part of the PETITIONER IN RE-
BUTTALY who being duly sworn'doﬁh depose and say as fod-
lows:~
I am not related, allied, or of kin to, or in the

employ of any of the parties in this caﬁse.

I am not interested in the event of this suit

EXAMINED BY ATWATER X.C.
OF COUNSEL FPOR PETITIONER

Q Me Bumbfay , how long have you been & member of the
Caty Council of Monbtreal ?
A I am now g ing on fou? yeérs for the last term,
but I was there in the year One thousand eight hundred
and ninety two (1892) and One thousand eight hundred and

ninety three .

- Q You are now a member of the police coumittes ?

A Yes




Q How long have you .been & manber of the police com~

mittee ?

A Since last webruary.

BY Tbk COURT:-

S Q Is that the first time you weve 3 member of the po-
lice committee 7

A :;fes

BY PETITIONER'S COUNSEL:-

Q Aé. a membev of the City Counecil, did you ever hear
of the custom in which civilian clothes were furnished

to the police of the oity instead of uniforms, or ac-

counts being rendered for uniforms where eivilien clothes

weve deliveved ?
A Ne, I never heavd of it before this case came up.
Q You never heard of it before the case of the sccount
rendered by Messrs Deolet, Dufour and Company ?
A No; I never heavd of it bs fore this case in ugs-
tion:
NO CROSS BXAMINATION
 And further deponent saith 'ﬁo .
Tz
0fficial Stenographer
I, the undersigned of the city of Monireal, sworn
stehographe v in this cause herely certify under the cath
already taken by me that the foregoing sheets numbered
from ore to two inclusive and heingin all two pages are
and contain a teue and faithful transceript in typewriting

of the evidence of the above named witness as by me taken

by means of stenography the whole in meme r and form as




requived by and aceqrding to law

And N\have signed.

0fficial Stenographer.

—_— [P _
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the Chief and Captain Millette, when Captain Millette

addre.ssed the Chief, were you aware then thaé those 1i-
guors were bo be handed over to the Collector of Inland
revenue ?

A well your Lordship, the way it reads in that section
there, some people might think it applied only te the
Provineial Police and others......

BY THE COURT:=

Q Did you understand it that way ?

A I am not sure Wheﬁher I saw that article at the time
in the book. In the police department, we generally
in all those cases, go by the orders of our superiors,
and at the time, our present Chief, I considered he was
an authority on these cases, on aocou_nt of being Chief of
the Reverme police for a 1'u,117ﬂbe.*c= of years, so I did not
make ary vemarks,

BY THE COURT:-

Q The question of handing these liguoes over to the
Collector of Inland revenue, did not enter youc mind at
the time ?

A Yo youvr Lovdehip.

RE EXAMINED BY MR 8t JULIKK
OF COUNSEL WOR DEFENDANTS

g When you weve acting as Capbtain, d4id you ever try

to retum to the Collector of Revenue, any liquors sei- »
zed, and did not vou veceive an answer from the\Gollec-

tor of Reverme that he could not recelive ary thing wi thout

a judgnent ordeving him tofceive it ?

A That I cannot, state;

And fucthercm%ent i

-




LA

I, the undersigned of the” ciity of Montreal
sworn stenographer in this cause, hereby certify under
the oath already taken by me, that the foregoing sheets
numbered from one to sight inclusive ard teing in all
eight pages & e, and contain a tme and faithful tran-
script in fypewriting of the evidence of the above
naﬁed witness as by me taken by means of stenograph'y
the whole in manmev and form as requived by and according

: 4
to law,

Official Stenographer.







fanada
Province of Quehee
District of lMontreal SUPERIOR COURT
PRESENT:-~ Hon Mr Justice Cuvran.
The City of Montreal
Patitionece
Vs
James. Kehoe et al.
Defendants
On this btwenbty seventh day of March in the yeaf
of Our Lord, Nineteen hundred and three, versonally came
and appeared |
JAMES KEHOE
of the cily of Montreal, Quartermaster, of the Police
force of the ¢ity of Moﬁt‘real, aged sixty four yearvs, '
a witness produced on the part of the PETITIONER, who
being duly sworn doth depose and say as follows:
' EXAMINED BY MR ARCHAMBAULT X.C.
QF COUNSEL FOR PETLT ONER
Q Me Kehoe, you have been appoinbed guartermaster of
the police by resolutiméx of the police canmitteejan the
thicd of Getober Nineteen hundred and one (1901} ?
A 1 think it was the faueth of October,
Q And ym!'feceived your appointment the next day,
waich would Ee the fourth ?
A Yes, on the thivd of Octaber Nineteen hundred and
one {1901} the resolutiim was passed.
Q What ave voure duties ?  Ace fthey different from the
position you occupied hefore ?
A Much the same, but a little more to do.

@ ~ Will you please sbate to the court what are yaur

duties gener-al iy ?




A In general ?

Q Yes, do you receive verbal instructions or written
instructions from your committee, or the chasirman of the
police committes ?

A T veceive ovders freom the Chief verbally.

Q@ - Verbally ?

A Yes

Q@  Now, I will come to the question. Your name is
mentioped in conrection with pavageayh three of the pe~
tition in this case: Qwill yo please tell the coaurt if
you remember when youreceived sme goods from Messrs Dro-
let, Dufour and Company ?

A I will, I received forty winter overvcoats belonging

to the officers.

BY DEFENDANT'S COUNSEL:-

Q@ Was it not forty four ?

A I only received forty that day, of coats done up in

parckds, or supposed Lo be coabs,

BY PETITIONRR'S COUNSEL CONT INUING:-

g Do ﬁou remember the date ?

A Yes, the ficrst of October.

Q The first of October hast ?

A Yes, Nineteen hundred and two .

G You received two diffevent packages -- how many
packages did you receive ?

A T received several.

0 But at one timg you received how many ?

4 1 received forty packages of oveveoats for the offi-
cers; 6f course I received other packages.

BY THE COURT:-

¢ You are talking now of thc forty packages 7




o
- @

A Yes
BY MR ARCHAMBAUL?:—

Q They were handed to vou by Captain Bellefleur ?
"BY THE COURT:-

§ By vwhom werse they handed to you ?
A They were delivered to the Central polise station
on the firvst of Dctober Nineteen hundred and two. (1902)
Q¢ Did you give a receipt for them ?
A I did not; I was upshairs at the time in the office,
and 1 was called downstairs, they telling me that therve
was a lot of élothing from Drolet, Dufour and Company.
Q Who told you that ? Mr Bellefleur ¢
A Yo, he was not in the station at all; I was tele-
peoned forv. |
Q Did you open the vackages yourself ?
A No siv, I did not.
Q Who opened the packages ?
A The offizers to whom they were addressed.
BY THE COURT:-
Q How did they come into the hands of the officers ?
A I delivered them on the sixth of October Nineteen
mindeed and two (1902).
BY THE COURT:-
€ In the packages as thpy came ?
A ves sir, as the packages as they came in.
BY MR ARCHAMBAULT:)
Q  You did not deliver them at all ?
A To
Was the name of the officer on each package ?
Yes

Q
A
@ And you delivered them to each of the captains ?
A

Yes, to the captains of the stations| 'at rumber'&ns




Police station.

¢ Did you initial the packages when you saw them in
the station ?

4 No, I did not initial them. I delivered them to the
captaing of the stations en the sixth of October only,
the captains at the same time te make me a reportlabcut
their coats gf if thg were all right.
Q Asking a veport ?

A Tes
Feom sach of them ?
Yes

Did yox get a report from each of them ?
Yes, 1 did

In weiting 7

b o . T

Yes; you will find it there 1 guess; I can point
out the receipt I got from the captains,

@ Will vou pleass lock at Exhibit R-15 and get the Can-
tains ceports upon what you have steted ?

A At number one Police station it was Lieutenant He-
bert gave me & report on this, as Captain Berisu had been
sick; at mumber two station, it was Captain Belle-
fleur,

BY THE COBRT:-

Q What did he report, that is the first Lieutenant ?
What eceport did he zive you about the coats ?

A The officers of this station, that it was all right.
BY THE COURT:-

Q In each case you got a report that they were all right

- A,. Yes

BY MR ARCHAMBAULT:-

Q Well, all those reports are covrech, according ko
H b




vou ?
A They were handed in to me..  The captains are

responsible for them.

CROSS EXAMINED BY MR MORKISON
OF COUNSEL, FOR CONTESTANTS

Q Your duty Mr Kehoe was to receive the coats and

hand them out to the officers, and get a veport thereon
from the officers ?

A Yes

BY THE COURT:~

Q You never had any instrucbions eother than what you

have mentioned, excenting what was given té you verbally
by the chief ?

A 1 always went to my chief and told him what I am go~
ing to do, and he said all riglt.

BY THE COURT:-

) Has there ever heen any written inshructions or do-
cuments defining your dutlies and their scope ? Is
there anything in writing that would be for your gener-

al guidance 7

A Yo

Q And you have always faithfully carried cut the in-
structions of your chiefl ?

A Yes

BY THE COURT:-

Q In this case would it have been possible for ym

to open all those things withoubd mixing them up , or ac~

cording to gge rule, was it the Captains who were first

to give you a statement upon those clothes ?




A Yes

BY THE COURT:-

" Q  When you signed those reports to which I see your

neme attached, what does thab mean 7 ALY those re-

ports are signed by you ?

. A Yot those reports,tut there arve other domments that I

have signed. This one here for instance. I made a

report on the twenty eighth of October and T have signed

that.

BY THE COURT:-

Q That was on the return ?

A Xo; ; this was on another subject .

BY THE COUKT:-

Q Not eonnected with the forty coats ¢

A In one sense it is; [ certified to the Commitbee to

Messrs Drolet and Dufour's bill, I certified that it was

all right., Trom the Captains veports to me, I consider-

ed it was all coecect., At a meeting afterwards of course

I returned Messrs Dreolet Dufour and Company's bhill down

to the committee, and a week or so afterwards I was told

by one of the members of the police committee, &sking if

I examined the winter coats of the officers, I said no

sie, as the officers coats are all done up in parcels

and directed to each one of them I delivered them, well,

he said, "I would advise you to look over them". The

next day I ovderdd all the coats hack again to the Cen-

tral police stafion, and they were examined by the Deputy

chief Mr Campean, Inspector Lamouche and Constable Gra-

vel our %axiexx tailor, and those are the reports I

have sizned; we found in that, some thirteen zoats
f} H

different from the other thirty one.




BY THE COURT: o~

Q What was the condition of those thirieen coabts ?
A Well, they were picked out as being up to the stan-
dard.

BY THE GOUKT

Q They were good coafs ?

A Yes

BY THE GOURT

Q@ And that report you made was corcvect, in so far as
the quality of the coats was concerned ?

A Yes, and the report is signed by me, by the Deputy

chief, Inspector Lamouche, and our tailor Gravel.

RE EXAMINED BY Mr ARCHAMBAULT K.C,
OF COUNSEL WOR PETITIONER

Q W¥hen you sent the overcoats te the differvent cap-
tains, you ?eceivedlan answer from them that thej were
sati sfied with them ?

A They are allsigned.

Q Did you make a veport aftsrwards to your committee ?
A Afterwards I made an inspection in Rxmpxxx ©om-

pany with the other officers.

Q Do_fou know that the inspection was ordered by

the Chairman of the Police Committee ?

A I do nét know who ovdeved if, but I got them back

again, as Aldermen Ames told me that theve was something
weong with the coats, and wanted to know if I examined
them, 1 said no, and he advised me to have them examined,

and I did so, and that is the result.

And fuvthe? denﬁnent(;%f:gggzﬁééééfzgﬁgaﬁf-42%5374




A No

Q When did thegy advevtiée for tenders for the coats
sup@lied by Messys Droleﬁs Dufour Bnd Compary in (ctober?
A The paper will tell you. '

Q About ?

A Some time in the Summer ov Spring.

4 When they advertised, they advertised for tenders
for forty four coats ?

A Yes

0 Well noy, how did ﬁhey arrive at the number forty
four ?

A | There were forty four officers on the force

Q They asked for a new coat for svery officer ?

A Yes

Q Did they make any inspection as to whether they need-

ed forty four or not ?

A The time was up.

€@  Did they make any inspection ?

A Wo smiv

@ Is it not the custom of inspectors of police to
make an inspection of dniforms of the men or officers
so as to find out if they are good or not ?

A Not when their time is up for the aoats; they are
entitled then %o a new iséue; |

Q So you advertise as a matter of fact, and yarr ha-
bit is to advertise for coats for the full strength of
the fovee ?

A ves

Is it the custom to give pay to amy of the men in




place of uniforms ?

I+ has been done .

-

A
@ . Whai men have veceived that ?
A
Q

Tne detective staif,

mebne elee ?
A Well, the men with them.
Q They ivould receive what ? Money or money c¢onsid-
eration ? |
A They would r-éceive monej,r; : o |
Q That of cour se would be with the authority of the
police committee ?
A 'Ih_e},rhsanctioned that .
BY. TﬁE COURT: -
Q Ever since you have been in charge of this de-
partmert , whether you were called quactemmaster or in-
spector', was it the custom or was it your custom to do as
you did on this oecasion, just to hand ths pavcel with-
out examining the inter’ibr ?
A Well, that was the first time they came in by par-
xls. . They élwajgs came in open,

And fucrther deponent saith not,

QfficiaX Stenogcapher
I, the undersigned of the c¢ity of Montreal sworn
stenographe v in this caise hereby certify that the fore-
goinz sheets numbered from cne to seven inclusive and
being in all seven pages are, and contain a true and
faithful trenscript in typewei ting of the evidence of

above namd winess as by s taken by meang of stepdgraph

Gt
' -




) Canada
' Province of Quebec
Bistrict of Montréal SUPERL OR COURT
! ~ PRESENT Hon Mr Justice Curcan.
The Gity of Montreal
Petitioners
Vs
Mess#s Kehoe, Fox et al
Contestants
On this twenty seventh day of March in the year
of Oue Lord, Nineteen hundred and three, per nslly came
and appeared .
LIEUTENANT COLONEIL, HUGHES
of the c¢ify of Montreal, Ex-chief of Police of the City of
Montreal, aged about fifty five years , a witness pro-
duced on the part of CONTESTANTS, who being duly sworn
deth depose and say as follows:
I am not related, allied, or of kin to, or in the
employ of any of the parties in this catse,
I am not interested in the event of thissuit
EXAMINED BY MR MORRTSON |
OF COUNSEL FOR CONTESTANTS
EXAMINED WITH THE PLRMISSION OF THE COURT ON  REHALF
OF THe CONTESTANTS, AS THIS WITMESS IS ABOUT T0 LEAVE
TOWN. |
Q How long were you chief of the police in the city of
Montreal, Colonel Hgshes ?
A Fourteen years and five months I think,
Q When did yaur term end ?
- A On the first of July Nineteen hundred and one (1901)
Q Du?iﬁg the time you were chief of police in the city

of Montreal, was it customary for the Police officers

L]




P
to exchang old uniforms when they were in a good state of
preservation for ¢ivilian clothes ?
A Not to exchange them,they were aliowed......
Q Was the custdm, instead of taking new unifoems at
the time thabt they were entitled to new unifoms, to
take eivilian clothes provided their old uniforms were in
good condition ?
A Yes
Q That custom existed during 211 the time vou were
Chief of police ?
A Yes, ard long before.
W) That was known was it not to the Police Committee of
the City of Montreal ?
A Certainly.
Q It was a notoricus #fact in the Police department
in the city of Montreal ?

A Yes

CROSS EX AMINED BY MR ARCHAMBAULT X.C.
QF COUNSEL FOR PETITIONERS

Q It was thus considered as part of their salary aiso,
was it not ?

A T sappose so.

Q Well, when such things had been done deeing that

time and before, do var know if %te committee was informd
of that faect ?

A Weil, T do nob know if She cowuibtee was informed as

a nomrithee, but I kmow every chaivman I had knew aboub
those things and approved of them, and T knew also that

the majority ef the committee knew of all'tHyse tHings.




-Fm

Q Well, was there any mention made in awy resoiution
of the committece abt any time to that c¢ffect ?

& T camot say, and T do not believe so.

@ You do not believe so0 ?

A Yo

Q Do you knew if this happened every year, or from
time to tiﬁe ?

A Many times in a yeav; I might say, that sore times
officers or constables who desired to sxchange their un-
iforms, that is to have civilian clothing instead of

_ uﬁifnrms, were nat allowed to have them when their uni-
Torms were not kept in good ovder, and they were ve-
fused.

BY THK COURT:-

¢  Who controlled that part of it 2 Yourself as
chief ? |

A Yes sivc,

Q Well, was it the habit durins your time for a cm-
sukak sultation to be had with ym with referenas to
this ¢

A [t came about in this way; tﬁat whenever an offi-
fgr or constéble went to the tailor -- Mv Charlebois was
the tailor of the police department when I was appointed,
and vemained so nearly the whole fime or for twelve
years he was the only conhractor who got the order frok
the depavrtmert , and whenever ten, fifteen or twenty offi-
cers applied to him to have civilian clothing, I would

tell him to examine their old uniforms andif they?wera

still in very good order, he could give them civilian

clothing instead of uniforms.




BY THE COURT:-

Q So to that extent yar controlled it ?

A Yes sir |

BY CONTESTANT'S COUNSEIL:w

0 Well, you commnicated direct Tith the tailer ?
The officers did not come to you first ? It was not a
rule which they were obkiged to follow to go to ym
fiest and ask permission ?

A No; they went to the tailor and said, "Here is my
overcoat, it is in perfecthr good ovder, I desire to have
eivilian elothing instead".

Q And the order given you vas given dived? to the
tailor and not to the policeman, and if the XELXXYXX
tailor considered that those costs were good enough to
last for the time during which the new ceats would be
requived, he was free to give them civiiian clothing ?

A Yes

Q And they wers free to accept them ?
A Yes
BY THE COURT:- ' ~

_Q And when the bills came in from the tailor, did he
charge for uniforms the same as if they had been deliv-
ered ?

A Yes

BY THE COURT:-

Q  You know thet as a fact ?

A Yes

BY THE COUKT:-

Q These coats that took the place of new coats, were
they sent in for inspection ?

A No =~dir, because vexx very often they hsgetoepayim
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- amount over and abové ..... o
BY THy (OURT ;-
Q I an asking you, il the coats which weve being
used & second time, that is the uniforms which were to be
used a second'time, were they sent in for inspection along
with the others ? |
A I think you misunderstood me your Lordship: You
mean if they were sent in from the tailer ?
'BY THE COURT:-
Q  Yes
A No sir, we took the word ef the tailor and thought
he was the best judge of the matter,
Bf THE GOURT;-
Q Then.he-merely vetuened the new coats, was paid his
bill for the winle, because he was given in exchange
other things ? ’
A Yes
BY THE COURT:-
'Q There was an inspection of the thirteen coats that
the trouble is about . They were all new coats , the
onlv difference being that there was z different name
ﬁut on them, but doring your time when the exchange was
authorigzed in that way........
A The oldunifhtms;wero not sent in;  they were just
1eft in the hands of the ofTicers.
BY THE COURT:-
0 And the city paid for them......
A  Yes, the same thing. I can explain how that
would happen; = for instance, the detectives wear no uni-

forms, but those are paid the sams amount as officers,
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and all who do special duly, cseetakers stc, they do not
get unifoms, but they get civilian clothing made by the
~ tailov, and when the tailor sent in his bill for three
nundred and twsnty tnifewmns, because the forece was for a
long time at three hundred and twenty, sometimes there
would be only two hurdred and sixty unifoms deliverved,
and all the rest was civilian clothing.
BY COMTRSTANT'S GCOUNSEL:-
Q These civi lian clothes were looked upon as uniforms
by the men taking them ?
A Yes, becanse thivty five of the reserve men did no
wear unifcmms. The bill was sent in as uniforms,
but there were no uniforms delivered Lo dbout fifty of
them.
BY THiE COUKT:-
¢ That was to the perfect knowledge of the personel
of the commitlee 7
A Yes, of the whole committee. About five years ago,
the committee agreed to give money to twenty four acting
detectives.
BY THE COURT:-
Q 1In placé of uniforma ?
A Yes, gave them woney to get their own clothing in~

stead of getting unifoms.

And further deponent saith no

O0fficial Stghographer

I, the undersigned of the city of Montreal sworn

stenographer in this cause hereby certify under the oath
already taken by me that the foregoing sheets numbered

from 1 to 6 are and contain a correct transcript of th
gvidence of the above nsmed witness as by me taken/?}fg;ﬁff//

means of shenography. /#f//
o e AR
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@ . Canada
Province of Quebec
District of Montreal SUPERIOR COURT
In the matter of _
The City of Montreal
Petitioner
¥
John Taylor et al
Def endants
On this thirtieth day of March in the year of
Our Lord, Nineteen hundred and three,vecrsonally came and
appeared |
JOHN TAYIOR
of the City of Montreal, Lieutenant of Police, aged {ovty
six years, a witness produced on the part of the PETITION-
ER, who being duly swovn doth depose and say as follows
EXAMINED BY MR ARCHAMBAULT X, G,
OF COUNSEL FOR PETITIONER
Q To whiech station do youbelong ?
A Number nine, sir.
Q Weli, jrou ave one of those who are mentioned in par-
agraph three which you have vead, I suppose ?
A Yes
Q Did you send your uniform to Messrs Drolet, Dufour
and Comp anyl ?
A No siev, I did not send 1%, T broudht it myself.
Q Will you please tell the court in what month ?
A Your Lordship I have two coats, I have one good old
coat and a new coatb I never ware. I have been wear-
ing ny civilian clothes sinece I was promoted on outside
duty, that is since 1 got to be Lieutenant seven years and

nine months ago; well, I have been wearirgimy dwrm Gilyiitigep
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alothing and I thought, hafing the two coats I did not ned
them both, The last coat T got from Charlebois was a
brand new coat, never worn, and Messrs Drolet, Dufour and

Company would not make as good @ ccat; T said that I

would kecp that coah and geb civilian slothes feom Messes
Deolet, Dufour and Comdayy as 1 have been wearving my own
clothes; I brought the coat down to him, he said it was

a good coat,that I did not requice any move, and I said,
"Make me civi lian clothes then, " and I said, "Make me :
any thing to knoek around with to save my Sunday clothes;
well, he %ook the qoét and made me a coat and vest in-
stead of a uniform coat.

g Did you pay arything to Messts Deolet, Dufour ard
Company ?

A ves, the value of the coab, but nothing extra.

@ How much ?

-4 1 do not remember; 1 covid not find the receipt ow-
ing to sickness in my haise.

@  You paid for the clothes you got ?

A Yes “

@ And he returned them to you ?

A I went for them myself.

Q When yoaucalled there to bring veue uniform, did you
ask yor chief aboub it, ovr whether it was done in ac-
cordance with what you did peeviously ?

A I was never in the habit of asking the chief. I

asked the chief only once inmy Life. I have been

twenty four years on the force, and eighteen or twenty
years ago I had clothes saved up and I spoke to Deputy
-chief Naigle,'he said, "Taylor, if yoaur clothes are good

bring them to MeIntyre and Company, and if they are good
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CROSS-EX AMINED BY MR MORRISON
OW COUNSELF POR THE DEFENDANTS

Q How long have you been on the Pelice Force of the
City of Montreal?
A Thirteen years on the twentieth of next month
Q What positions have you oce pied on the forcé during
that time?
I have ocawpied the position of constable and......
How long were you a constable?
Six years
After tht what position did you held?
Lieutenant
And you have been seven years Lisutenant?

About t hat

£ x> £ = &£ = Ao =

Do you consider, and have you always considered
that your clothing formed part of your remnerat ion as
police officer?

A I always understood it to

Q During the time that you have been on ths force,

to your knowledge has it been customary for pelice offif
cers to exchange, or vayher, to take from the tailor
civilian clothes in lieu of new uniforms when the old
uniforms were in a sufficientlyrgood condition to be
worn for the time during which the new uniforms would be
required?

A As long as they were sufficiently in good condition
to passthe inspection.

g Has it been the custom to have those coats or unifors

inspected after having them delivered by the tailov?

A Yes sir




Q The old uniforms become your pevrsonal property do thy
ﬁot?

A Yes, I understood that; that was ny right

Q Your vight to ke +them?

A Yes |

Q Now, } €36 ¢ thfs arstom has been generally known,

that 1s, the existence of this custom has been generally
known in the Police Department?

A Yes

Q To your superier officers and to the Police Commitf
tee as far as you kn&w? |

A Tes

Q During the time you have been in the Police Worce?

A Yes

g And you no doubt considered you had & right to do wha&

- you did da?

A Yes
Q And otill thibk it?
A Yes

And further deponent saith not

I, the undersigned of the City and Dis-

trict of Montreal swovn stenograpvher in this causs herevy

certify that the foregoing pages numbered from one to
five inclusive and being five pages in all are and con-
tain a true and faithful transcript of the evidence of
the above named witness ag by me taken by means of
stenography, the wlwle in mamevand form as required by
law

Stenogra her.

And T have signed







Canada
Province of Quebec
District of Montveal  SUPERIOR GOUAT
In the matter of:-
The City of Montreal
Petitioner
VS
Coleman, Xehoe et al
Defendants
On this thirtieth day of Mavch in the year of
Our Lord, Wineteen hundred and three, personall~ came
and appeared
CHARLLS D. LANCEY _.

of the city of Montreal, vetired Inspector of the Mon-

treal Police Force, aged sixty seven years, a witness

produced on the parteof the DEFENDANTS, who being duly
swornl doth depose and say as follows

I am not Pelated, allied, or of kin to, or in
the employ of ary of the parties in this cause

I am not interestedin the event of this siit

EXAMINED BY MR MORRISON
OF COUNSEL, FOR DEFENDANTS
g How long were sou én the police force in the city of
Montreal, Mr rancey 7 ’
A Thirty eight years.,"
€ VWhen did you'cease to be a member ?
A It will be two years ago on the first of May next
Q You have then been thirty eight, years in the secvice
of the eify of Montreal ?
A Yes
What positions did yoﬁ oceupy duving that time ?

I was patvolman or constable for five years; I was
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about eleven years acting setgeant, and twenty two years
inspector ov sub~-chief; it‘was formerly called sub- |
ckief, but the same renk was changed to inspector during
the time of the late ex-chief Hughes.

€@ During youe term of service, were yo aware that it
was customary for the men at a time when they were enti-
tled to new uniforms and when they had old uniforms in a
good state of preservation, to take from the confeac-
bing tailor in lieu of new uniforms civilisn clcthes ?

A Yes, that was the custom during the whole time that I
was on the force.

IQ Thet: was the custom during the whole time that ¥ o
were on the force 7 |

A Yes, that was ‘he custom when I joined i%; I noticed
it used to be done from the time I joined up to the time
I left,

BY THE COURT:-

Q Was there any need of an order from the Chisf of Po-
1i§e or from the Chairmen of ;r,he Committee, or anything of
that kind, to allow such a2 thing to be done ?

A No; it used to be usual %o have an inspection by
the Chairman of the Police Commitiee after the c¢lothing
had been served out, aand if they all #ppeared te have on
a good new uniform, that was all that was required of
them. |

BY TH: QOURT:-

0 The aceounts, do j,rdu_ know how they went in ?

A Yes, 1 have seen them; they used bo go in far the
full number of uniforms, because as t understood it the

appropriati ons were made out for uniforms, consequently
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they eould not put in accant for civilian clothing,
because thore was no appropriation made to cover any

such accounts, but it was ¢uite well known to the mem-
bers of the committee that the civilian clothing was got.
0f course the officers and a mumber of themm men used to
be move than half their time in civilian elothing, and
they certainly were no® supposed fo wear out their owm
¢lothing on duty in that way, and 1% was allowed for that
ypurpose. To do the mityx duties of the police officers
and men, it was absolutely necessary that they'should
wear plain clothing.

BY THE COURT:-

0 And this was tolevated all along ?

A wes sir, this was tolevated all along,

BY THE GOURT: -

Q And the accounts were sent in for uniforms ?

A Yes, although the clothes wers served out in mary
cases, and that is the veason no appropriation was guar-~

anteed fovr plain clothing.

CROSS EXARINED BY MR A, W. ATWATER K.C.
Or COUNSEL WOR THk PETITIONER

Q Me rancgy, did you ever see any of the accounts that
were rendered by the tailors themselwes ?

A Yes

Q  You have seen same of them ?

A Yes; during the time I was inspector 1 saw smme of

them,

g Ave you prepared to swear that the 2ecmnte were




rendered for uniforms, in cases wheve the tailers had
supplied civilian clothes ?

A - Yes, but of caurse I am not preparsd just to say what
particular year, but while I was inspector.

Q Wﬁile you were inspector fccounts were rendeved for
unifoms in cases where the tailors had supplied Eivil*
izn clothes ?

A Yes, while I was inspector; I used to be at the
Oentral station and refeive those accounts from the
dailors,

Q And you verified them and looked at them ?

A" Yes, when I was there and it was my duly to Jdo so.

Q You stated about the dity of policemern in siviiian
alothes: is that the ~sse with all the members of the
force ? Do they hawve to do duty in civilian clothes ?

A ALl the officers, 2nl thev woaula select their own men |
ta do duty with them in plain clothes.

Q Is not that particulariy for the detectives ?

A Yes, but the officers from the different stations
would select -men from the stations; of course the de-
tectives were attached pevménantly to the detective of-
fice, but if an officer wanted a man from the station he
would take him with him in his civilian clothes.

@ Can you remember a chairman of police, while you

were acting.as inspector, that is during the lather y ars?
A Ex-Alderman Robert who has just been in the hox,

he was ocne, and ex-alderman Jeanotte was mnother.

@ Do you remembher any.others ?

A fe Simard was one, whilst I was a constable, and

Ex~-Alderman Mr £rxgkix Crenier.

Q Whe was your chief during the bimg oraeswers \hepasd




inspector ¢

A1 joined when Mr Lamothe was chicf of police; 1
served under foue different chiefs, Chief Lamthe, Chief
Penton, Chief Paradis and Chief Highes.

Q Are you prepared to swear that the Chairmen of Po-
lice and the members of the Rmmmi Police Coumi ttee wore
awars of this custom, of ascemnts being rendered by the
confeacting tailors for ¢ivilian uniforms, or rather for
official uniforms whevs civilian clothes hal ‘g en fuvnishT
ed ? |

A Well of course I am not prepared to swear that they
knew it, because T h+d no commnicat ions directwith the
Committee; I communicated to my supevior officer, the
Chief, at the time being.

& You arve prepared to swear the Chi€ knew of it ?

A Yes, undoubtedly,

@ You have no knowledge personally of how far the cus-
tom you allege was knowm to the members of ihe Commitee?
A No, T camnot say any thing about that; of course the
Chief is tle only person who can tell that.

Q¢  Did yu ever known of a case where a contracting
tailor who was contracting for the city for the supply of
uniforms, héd vendered an account for uniforms whibh had
been made up by another tailor and whichhe had delivered
to the city, charged as his own ?

A Of course 7 cannnﬁ say that from memory, becanse that
would only oceur when a change of contrachor would take
place. It would noﬁ be necessary at any other time.

Q@  You do not vemember any such case ?

A Mo, I do not remember any such case to my notiae,
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0f course they were never examined as clesely as thatb;
this last case I have noticed in the papers, is the
first,

@ How carefully wefe they examined ?

A To see that they were new uniforms that the men
and officers had on at the %ime of the inspection.

Q Was that the time the tailor hd delivered them ?

A Yes

Q Were they opened the first time in the presence of

the men ?

A Yo, they would ccame in addressed'to the mens rumber
and to the officers by name. The clothing would be sent
to the Central station, and formerly the men themselves
used to be called te the Central station and thier Tt
bers called out as their clothing came to hand, and sach
man was delivered his goods.

Q If 7 understand you cightly Mr Clancey, the system
was this, that if.an officer had a uniform sufficiently

good so as he did not need to get a new one, he was al-
lowed to get a suit of clothes ¥

A Yes, a civilian suit.

Q That was the system ?

A Yes

Q So your superior officers or inspectors, or who-
"gver it was, examined the men and uniform and came toé
the conclusion whether such and such a man needsd a new
uﬁiform or not ?

A Ocoasionally it was done that way and sometimes it
was nobt; it was such a general custom that the man ovr

officer knowing he had a new coat or pants, he would go to

the tailor and show him those, that ® is take the artiele




of unifowm to the tailor and siow it to him.

Q Would he show that to the Inspector ?

A I could not say always, but occaéionally they did,
Q  He ought to have done that 7

A When it was the general custom, I do not think he
shou 1d. |

Q Dont you know as a matter of faet, in your time
that when the officers had got uniforms or anything af
that sort, or an officer had an old uniform that he con-
sideved good that he ov they would submit it to the in~
specbors oe chief ?

A They would somstimes and sometimes not,

Q But as a part of the routine, if they did what was
right, they should have shown that ?

A Possibly they' should.

RE EXAMINED BY MR MOKRISON
OF COUHSEL FOR DEFENDANTS

g This inspection you spoke of, was an inspection made

after the mnteastor téilor had sent in all the uniforms

rsquired under the contract ?

A Yes, the men were mustered with the c¢lothing on

Q And what had gone on before that, was not counted at
~all ?

A No

And further deponent saith not,

&W

Official Stenogvapher:




A I do not.

- Q Do vou know My James Kehoe ?

A TIdo

BY DEFENDANT'S COUNSEL:-

Q Then you do not know whether you examined the thic-
teen coats in guestion in this case ¥ You cannot say
whethsr fhis veport of yours, refers to the thirbeen
@mats in guestion in this case ?

A I do not believe they do.

Q You do not believe they do ?

A Yo

And fuether deponent saith not,

.

0fficial Stenographer,

1, the undersigned, of the city and diétrict of
Montreal, swovrn stenographer in this cause, & reby certi-
fy unaer the cath airesdy taken by me;

That the foregoing sheets numbered from one to
three inclu sive, and being in all three pages are, and
‘aontain 2 true and faithful transcript in typewriting of
the evidence of the above named witness, as by me taken
by means of stenogfaphy, the whole in maner and form as
required by and acecording to law,

And I hawe signed.

Official Stenographer.




4 Canada
Province of Quebsec
District of Montreal  SUPERIOR COURT
PRESENT: - Hon Mr Justice Curran
The City of Montreal
Petitioners
vs
Coleman, Fox et al
Contestants
On this twenty sixth day of March in the gear
of Our Lovd, Nineteen hundred and three, personally
came and appeared
JAMES COLEMAN
of the city of Montreal, Captain of Police, aged thirty
nine years, a witiness produced on the part of the
FETITIONER, who being duly swovn doth devose and say as
Tollows:
| EXAMINED BY Mi ARCHAMBAULT X.G.
OF COUNSEL FOR PETITIONER
Q Me Coleman, in the course of October last, did ya
send your unifom to Messrs Drolet, Dufour and Company ?
Yes sir |
For how long had you that uniform ¢
I had it fov about twelve months.

Twelve months 2

A

g

A

Q

A Not twelve months at that time.

Q Do yau know who made that uniform for you ?

A I believe it was Charlebois on Notre Dame s;:t'eet
Q Well, will you please state to the coueh what vy
did withthat ?

A When the time came, we goh orders to go and leave

=

our measure for elothing, I had this cogtcwhizhelaveaiva
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in the month of November previous and had not worn it at
all during last winter, as 1 was appointed patrel offi-
cer in the Central station, and did my duty in plain
clothes, conseguently the coat was perfectly new. 1
asked Mr Drolet if it was the-same thiﬁg to him to leb
me have civilian clothing, snd he feplied'yes; I did
not send the coat to him to be sent into the city hall kew
here, because I had been for five years s éonstable do-
ing special-duty, and during all that time T was told to
keep & good guit or uniform as I might go on wy beat at
any time, and during a1l that time I went to the dif-
ferent contractors who had the contracts and took civil-
ian clothing in liseu of a uniform; I never sént ny
uniform to the cantractors to be sent into the city,
consequently I did not send my coat on this occasion to
be sent into the city either, so my coat was not sent in
to the city with the others, which was an exception.

I told the contractors to mark it delivered, which he did
on his list. Vhen the coats were all delivered to
the other officers, 1 received the coats for the two
lieutenants in my staltion in pavcels and handed them ov-
er to them. | I received them fromﬁuartevmastev Kehoe,
Gentral station, the names of the lientenants weve on
the parcels, and I gk handed them over to them and made
2 report accovdingly to Mr Kehoe that they were all
right, Some ftime afterwards we weve ovdered to take
out coats back to the city hall Sor examinabien. We
all came back with ouc coats and had fthem examined by tle
tailor of the corvoration who was appointed for that
work, guartermaster Kehoe, su5~chief Campeay and In-

spector Lamouche ; my coat passed as being up to the
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standard in every respect.

BY THE OOURT:-

Q0 One of the thirteen thatpassed ?

A Yes

BY MR ARCHAMBAULT:

Q HOW'much did you vay for your civilian clothing ?
A I arvanged to pay seven dellars extra for the
civilian clothes, and I assumed the account is a privae
account of my own.

Q Hew much was the value of that coat 7

A Thiety dollars , the coat I received’

Q So yoau paid the diffevence & the time when the
bill came in for that ?

A Yes

Q You have not been veimbursed for that amount ?

A No siv

Q Well, all those packages had passed through the
hands of the guartermaster Kehoe ?

A Yes, I understand that.

CROSS EXAMINED FOR WR MORRISON
OF OOUNSEL POR CONTESTANTS

Q How long have youbeen on the police foree, in the
eity of Montreal, captain ?

A Tourteen years, the firét of next August,

Q@ RBefore that time had you been on ary other police
force ? |

A Yes

Q Whall force were you on 7

A I served seven years on the Royal Iri'sh Con'stiabllary




in Ireland,

Q Now, what positions have you filled on the son-
treal police force ?

A Constable, Assistant detective, Lieutenant, ang I
occupy the position gof captain today.

I How long have Vo bcen eaptain ?

Eight months,

Q

A
'Q And how long were Yar lieutenant ?

A About six op eight months alg .

Q And then previous to that ?

A Tive years acting deteftive, that is, ag a canstable
deing duty in the detective department.
Q While you were g constable doing Guty in the de-
tective department, how dig You arcange with the city
for your ¢lothing ?
A The fiest four years when I was there, when the
contract would be for a uniform for the bther congta-
bles, I would 80 to the tailor and take civilian elothes
equivalent to the amount of 5 uniforn, they would be
generally move, andl woulg Pay the difference tg the
contractorp the last yeér I was there, rrevicus to my
appointment to the rank of lieutenant, T received money
in lieu of clothes, becanse we complained that we could
make better use of oye money than going to the con-
tractors; we complained to the committee and ex pleai ned
to them that we had been doing this for Vears.
Q | About what year was that you explained to the com-
mittee you were doing this, it was not satisfactoty to
you, an@%ou woulqgrefer having the money ?

i 7

A About the year Nineteen'hundred; I went into the
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Detectives office in Webruary one thousand eight

hundred and ninety seven (1897), and in one thousand eight

hundred and ninety nine (1899) for a dniform, and during
from
all that time I took thew,four ov five different contrac-

tors,

BY THE COURT:

Q Do you remember if there weve any orders passed qr

resolutions adopted in the Police Csmmittee of the City

Council, to give you money instead of clothing?

A I do not remember, until this oceasion......

BY THE COURT:

Q@  VWho paid you the money in pface of elothing?

A When the account would be sent in for the price of

the uniform our account would be sent for the cash equal

to the price of the uniform.

BY CONTESTANTS COUNSEIL:

2 That is in place of the full account being paid

cver to the tailor, a certain amount would be sent to

the Detectives office to be handed over to you?

A Yes, during the last year

Q" And that wason account of your complaint of the

unsatisfactory way in which things had been done for

you, by you being obliged to ovder it from the tailor and

having the account paid by the City dbect?
A Yes |

You prefercedts handle the money yourself?

Yas

Was that money not paid by the City Treasurer to you?

= £ = 4D

It must have been; it must have come from there

BY ThE COURT:

Q Who gave it to you?
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A I veceived it from the Deputy. Chief Campeau, who
wés then Seargesnt Debbetive; he would receive 1t and brim
it for us, and gave it to us
BY THE COURT:
@ You signed a receipt?
A Yes
BY CONTESTANTS COUNSEL;
Q  How many men were like you on that occasion?
A At the time I was there, the?e-were sixteen acting
detectives
BY THE COURT:
Q Can you get a copy of that 1list?
A 1 have no doubt I can get a copy of the list
BY CONTESTANTS COUNSEL:
Q I suppose you always considered your clothing formed
vart of your salary?
B Yes, ever sinve I have been on the force
Q Is it not a fact that durvirg 2il that time that you
have been on the Force, it has been customary for the
Police Officers to take civilian clethes in lieu of wni-
forms, provided the old uniforms were in a fit condition
for use during the time the new uniforms would be requived!
A Yes siv, T am aware of the existence ever since I haw
been on the force, by all the officers and even the
coné'taﬁles; of ‘course the constables cannot save much
uniform doing Egziﬁuty, but the men selected to do any
special class of work begin to save their uniform at the
expense of their own civilian clothing, as they do their
work in civilian clething, and the uniform is left idle

Q That applies more especially to the Lieutensnts and

Captainsg?

A Yes




-
Q They are all obliged to do nearly as much work in
plain clothes zs they ave in uniform?

A Yes; since I have been appeinted to the rank of

Captain, I have been more than one half of my time work-

ing in plain elothes, because we are responsible for
the district WG‘FBPPSSBnt, such as disorderly houses,
and houses where liguor is sold, and a man cannat

do his duty as well in police uniform as in eivilian
clothing.

Q But as a matter of fact, your civilian clothes is
really as much your unfform as the ovdinary uniform of
the department?

A Yes, just the same, and of more importanse to the

citizens

RE-EXAMIYED BY MR ARCHAMBAULT
OF COUNSEN WOR THE PETITIONER.

Q Tou know Géptain in this present case, the complaint
has been that you had no authority to make that change
or to send your uniform?

A I never had any move anthority than I had on this
oceasion; I used to go myself to the contracter and

ask him for civilian clothing, and he never ohjecfed as
the matter seemsd to be undevstood.

@ You know different instructions are given?

A Now I am aware of that, and we ars quite will%ng to
obsy those instructions

BY CONTESTANTS COUNSEL:

Q Those same instructions prevail in the Ivish Con

stabulavy?

A Yot quite the same; they get cloth given to them and
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khex it is their property.
e The old€uniforms you consider your property?
A Yes |
BY THE COURT:
Q Do you meam to say in the Irish Constabulary the
rule is to hand out the cloth?
A Yes
BY THE GOURT:
) And you get ﬁhe uniform made up?
A Yes
BY THE COURT:
Q You chose your own tailor?
A Yes
BY THE COURT:
Q And you are vesponsible for it being well made?
A | Yes; there is a certain amount madeg allowed for the
making of it up, and sometimes you would have to pay a
little more fo have it better made up, but that de-
pends on the lecality, and in some places a little less,
but in other places you would have o pay more yourself
Q So when you have a good uniform that does net need
replacing, you could get the c¢loth made up for yauréelf?
A No, the cloth is cub in siges. If you had a good
uniform, you could convert it 4o any'othbr purpose,
but it would not bs of much use for amything else
BY CONTESTANTS COUNSEL:
Q If you could tuen it to any other purpose, would you

do so 1f you had a good uniform?

8
And further deponentsaith po - ! /4§2¢ff
g

’ ’Of{}ﬁ{al Stenogapher,

A Ye
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I, the undersigned of the City and Distrioct

of Montreal sworn stenograther in this canse nersby

certify that the foregoing pages numbered from one to

ni e and being nine pages in all are and contain a true ag

faithful transeript of the evidence of the abave named

‘witness as by me taken by means of stenograph the whole

in manner and form as vequived hy law

And I have signed

And on this thirvtieth day of Maveh in the year

of Our Lovd, Nineteen hundred and three, persanally

Cameg and reappsared

CAPTAIN COLEMAN {Recailed)

and his eross-examination was ecamtinmued as follows: -

OROSS EXAMINED RY MR MORRISON

OF COUNSEI: FCR DEFEN..BANTS

Q When examined on Friday captain, you stated that

you were on the special service with a rumber of the oth-

er men for several years ?

A Yes

g That you had received in lieu of uniforms money with

which you were to pur chase ycuv clothing or not as you

say fif 7

A Yep; for the first three or four years when we

were doing duty, we went to the contractors and took

plain clothing equivalent to the amount voted for uni-

forms -- paid extra in several cases to the contractors,




BY THE COURT:-
Q After one o'clock ?
A Yes

BY THE COUET:-

Q S those people did not wait for the result ?

A A few of my friends waited with me to ge! the final

result.

And further deponent saith not,

O0fficial Stenographer.

I, the undersigred, of the city and district of
Montreal, sworn stenographer in thislcause,hereby certie
fr under the oath already faken by me.

That the foregoing sheets numbered from

one to five inclusive. and beingin all five pagp s are,
and contain a true and faithful transcript in typewriting
of the evidence of the above named witness, as by me ta-
ken by means of stenograph , the whole in manner and form

as vrequired by and according to law,

And T have signed.

//@M

0fficial Stenogeapher.




Province of Quebec
Distriet of Montreeal. Supevior Court,
Present: Honorable Mr Justice Gurrén,
In the matter of:-
The City of Montreal
Petitioner

Vs

Thomﬁs J; Holland et al

Contestants

On this twentyseventh day of March in the
vear of our Lord one thousand ﬁine hundred and three per-
sonalk& came and appeared |

THOMAS J. HOLLAND
of the City of Montreal, Lientenant of Police, aged thirty
four years, a witness produced on the part of the PETI-
TIONER, who, being duly swern, doth depose and s&v.as folf
lows:~ _
EYAMINED BY MR ARCHAMBAULT X.C.
QF COUNSEL, FOR THE PETITIONER

Q Your name is mentioned in eonnection with that para-
graph three which yar know of? ' |
A Yes
Q Will you please explain if you ever sent a uniform
to Messrs D?elet, Dufour and Company, in October last?
A Yes '
Q Will you please state what you did with it?
A I brought. an overcoat there, 1 believe in the month o
July, and it was handed back to me @hraugh Captain Bellef
fleur; I was attached to Number Two éfatinn at the t%me
when I got-it back
Q By whom didyou send ymr uﬁifcrm to Messre Drolet,

Dufour and Company?
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A I toow it personally to have him look it over and
see 1f it was in a fit condition to last the issue

Q Wizs it an old one or a new one?

A It was perfectly new; it was a perfectly new one whik
had been hanging on a hook for i:he last three years

For the last bhree years? |

Yes ‘

Did y oz wear it?

I wore it once at an inspection

That is all?

Yes

So that you considered it in a good condition?

It was perfectly new

Q Was there any chage made when it was returned to
you? |

A None that 1 perceived

Q Vas the label changed?

A I do not know anything about the label -- I did not
know arything about the label until after I heard “hem
talking at the Pelice Committee in November. I did not
know that there was a label went with those standard
unifoens, as I never took that much notice; the only
thing I noticed ov was looking after, was the outside,

Q Did y ou get civilian clothing?

A No, I got nothing at all .

Q You wers not one of the thirteen who veceived oivil-
ian clothes instead of auniform?

A Well, I have not got anything yet

Q Your name is menbtioned here?

A I have not got anything yet, tut I suppose it will

come




Q So you did not pay any hing at all to Messrs Drolet
Dufour and Company?
A No.

In that case I have netiing te ask you.

CROSS-EX AMINED BY MR MORRISON
OF COUNSEL FOR THE CONTESTANTS

Q Lileutenant, ,;,rou heard the evidence of Captain Cole-
man as to your vight to get unifomms and money with your
salary for work done for the City of Montreal?

A Yes; the uniform is contended to be a portion of the
salary, because it was in the Charter in the year one
‘thnusand eight hundred and sixty five (1865) that the
Police Force shall be paid = weekly salary and uniform
Q That is in the chavter of one thouand eight hundred
and sixty five (1865)7

A Yes; how that came around, it was through a dis-
cussion when we were short of boots, and Alderman Ames
raissd the point that boots did not constiture a portion
of the uniform. |

Q It was then you discoveved it was in the charter af
~one thousand eight fundred and sixty five (1865)?

Tes

How long have you been on the foree?

Fifteen years on the thirteenth of April

What positions have you oce.upieci?

Gonstable and [ie: 3tenant

co'.:z:gc:a:-@:b

Doeing all that time, has tms custom of taking

cwllla:r clothifg in lieu of unlfq}rms when the old umform




A

would be in & good state of preservation, existed?

A Yes, and prior to that
Q De you know anything about the way in which the xEzew
reserve men have been dealt with in the past, -as to
their unifomm?
A They have always been permitted to my knowledge to go
and exchange, and get civilian dress instead of 2 uniform,
that is, men doing special duty of any kind
0  Is this a fact that k& was notorious in the Police pe
partment?
A It was 2 well known fact; there was nothing conecealsd
about it
BY THE CQURT:
Q How were they paid? Have you acted in this privabe
capacity yourself? '
A No Your Lérdship, I never did
BY CONTKSTANTS COUNSEL:

As reserve man?

No, 1 have not bocome infirm yet

The reserve men are the old men?

Yes

But theve are men appointed for special duty who
always wear civilian clothes, such as Captain Coleman?
A Yeé; I have been constable and Lieutenant, but whilst
I was attached to No.2 Station unde4 Inspector lapointe,
I received orders from Inspector japointe to have a civilf
ian uniform there; after my appointment, I went in uniform
and he told me then to have civilian dress as it was
nebessaty that I calldinot accomplish the ends that I was

there for in uniform; and after seven years I came to the

conelusion to agree with him that he was right.




Q

A For the simple Teason a man in uniform in the Bast

Why ?

end of the City could not do any work at all

Q  As a magher of fact, didyou wear your civilian clothe
almost as much as your uniform doing your duty?

A I wore them all the time except the pants, and in

the station I wore the uniform blouse

Q But apart from that you wovre your civilian clothing?
A Yes

8 Sp your civilian clothes were as much your uniform

as the ordinary eiwtkes? uniform?

A Yes, and more

CROSS-EXAMINED BY MR BROSSARD
OF COUNSEL FOR DROLET DUPQUR % G0

Q When you charged your unifouwn for civilian clothing,
did you act according te the custom used for a long time?
A Yes

Q W¥hen you made the change, it was understood betwsen

you and Messrs Drolet Dufour and Company, that they

/

o 0ffigjal Stenogra her,

should give you civilian ¢ lnthing?

A Exactly

And further deponent saith not

I, the undersigned of the City and* Dis-

trict of Montreal swotn stenographer herein do hereby cer-
tify that the foregoing vages numbered from one to five i

inelusiv and being five pages in ail are and cntain a




. brue and faithful teans ript of the evidence of the
above named witness as by me taken by means of

stenography the whole in mamet and form asrvequiredhy

ial Sten grapher.

law

And T have signed

|
lf._




ol




Canadé
Provime of Quebec
District of Montreal SUPERIO & COURT
In the matte r of:-
The Git‘y'of Montreal
Petitiore v
And
Keheoe et al
Defendants
On this thiety ficst day of March in the year of
Our Lord, Ninetcen hundred and three, personally came and
appeared |
HERBERT BROWN AMES
of the city of Montreal, Alderman, éged forty veavs,
a witness produced on the part of the PETITIZE\(]JN%%B/I\I i
being duly sworn dothxdeposg and say as follows |
I am not related, allied, or of kin to, or in the
fmploy of anyel the arties in this cause
I am not interested in the evert of this suit
EXAMI KD BYMR ARCHAMBAULT K. G,
OF COUNSEL FOR PETITI ONER
@  Wkil you please tell the Couvet for how long you
* have been an Alderman for the City of Montreal ?

A Since the first, of Webruary One thousend eidht hun-
dred and ninety eight (1898).

Q And as a member of the Rolice Committee, for how

- was such. a custom inregard to the contract with the

long ? .
A Over five vears now. ;
}'"”f ‘ Q@  During all that time did you ever know that there %

tallors of Montreal, as to the fumishing of coats to

,'-'..:33‘4'5 "J_ ‘ﬂ




the Chiaf‘of Police,afficers and meﬁ ?
A It has been customary to allow the Chief and to the
- sub-chiefs and inspectors an anmnual sum of money with
which they purchase their own clothing, as they see fit;
it also has been customary to allow the Assistant detec-
tives to have eifher a sum of money in lieu of uni forms ,
or to secure plain clothes from the same contractor.
Outside of that I know of no custom existing

Q Well, evidence has been brought as to the sending of
uni forms and ghting civilian clothws after z certain
time that they had been in use. Do you know of such a
thing having heen in existence during your term of of-
fice ?

it No, T have no knowledge of any suchoustom existing
during the last five years. |

Q Did you hear of it previous to being an aldeeman of
the city of Montreal , that is of such a custom ?

A Yo

BY THE GOURT:-

Q How wany cantractors have passed theough youre hards,
since you have been there 7 |

A I should say probably ten different conteactocs freom
time to time. !

BY THE COUKT:-

are ’

g What xx there names 7

A Cha;lebois, Brault......
"BY THE COURT:- |

¢ For coats alone I mean ?

A I donot knaw that I can tell you just the garments




	000048F8
	000048F9
	000048FA
	000048FB
	000048FC
	000048FD
	000048FE
	000048FF
	0000490A
	0000490B
	0000490C
	0000490D
	0000490E
	0000490F
	0000491A
	0000491B
	0000491C
	0000491D
	0000491E
	0000491F
	0000492A
	0000492B
	0000492C
	0000492D
	0000492E
	0000492F
	0000493A
	0000493B
	0000493C
	0000493D
	0000493E
	0000493F
	0000494A
	0000494B
	0000494C
	0000494D
	0000494E
	00004900
	00004901
	00004902
	00004903
	00004904
	00004905
	00004906
	00004907
	00004908
	00004909
	00004910
	00004911
	00004912
	00004913
	00004914
	00004915
	00004916
	00004917
	00004918
	00004919
	00004920
	00004921
	00004922
	00004923
	00004924
	00004925
	00004926
	00004927
	00004928
	00004929
	00004930
	00004931
	00004932
	00004933
	00004934
	00004935
	00004936
	00004937
	00004938
	00004939
	00004940
	00004941
	00004942
	00004943
	00004944
	00004945
	00004946
	00004947
	00004948
	00004949



